
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: esp@safedigs.co.uk <esp@safedigs.co.uk>  
Sent: 28 April 2023 12:20 
To: Planning <planning@uttlesford.gov.uk> 
Subject: [External] ESP Utilities Group Plant Affected Notice LSBUD Ref. 29330189 
 
28/04/2023 
 
 
LinesearchbeforeUdig Ref: 29330189 
Your Ref: S62A/2023/0018 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Further to your enquiry received on 28/04/2023 11:18:30 AM please find attached the ESP Utilities 
Group (ESP) response to your enquiry. 
 
If your proposed work site was found to be in the vicinity of ESP plant, project drawing as laid 
extracts for these sites are enclosed (not to scale) for your information which show the approximate 
location of the ESP gas/electric network close to the area of interest. 
 
As your plans for the proposed work develop you are required to keep ESP regularly updated about 
the extent and nature of your proposed works in order for us to fully establish whether any 
additional precautionary or diversionary works are necessary to protect our gas network. 
  
Arrangements can be set in place so that one of our representatives can meet on site (date to be 
agreed) and we will be happy to discuss the impact of your proposals on the gas network once we 
have received the details.  
 
ESP are continually constructing new gas and electricity networks and this notification is valid for 90 
days from the date of this letter. If your proposed works start after this period of time, please re-
submit your linesearchbeforeUdig enquiry.  
 
 
  
The attached files are in PDF format, to view them you will need Adobe Acrobat Reader(R).  You can 
download it free of charge from 
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fget.adobe.com%2Freader&dat
a=05%7C01%7Csection62a%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cc1846376984642b212cd08db47dce6
f0%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638182786314894853%7CUnknown%7
CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3
000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4yN5YKelRnKqU4i96a2%2BsHstfU%2FgikcC%2Ba86i82vh2I%3D&reserved=
0  
 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
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ESP Utilities Group Ltd 
 
ESP Utilities Group Ltd can be contacted at: 
 
Office Address: Bluebird House, Mole Business Park, Leatherhead, Surrey, KT22 7BA 
 
Office Tel: 01372 587500; email: PlantResponses@espug.com 
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